From: Premo, Anne W.
Sent:  3/19/2010 7:37:53 PM
To: Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Clinton, Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
(zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov); EE Section (EESection@cpuc.ca.gov);
c.yin@sce.com (c.yin@sce.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Walsh, Natalie
(natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Program Design/EM&V Meetings

All -

Due to the end of March/beginning of April personnel conflicts with holidays,
injuries, etc. between the CPUC, the 10Us and the regulatory schedules, we are
rescheduling the second round of debriefing meetings as follows:

April 5 - HVAC, PEC reserved and confirmed space w/PG&E, All Day

April 6 - Codes & Standards/New Const. (Res/Non-Res) CPUC Courtyard Room All
Day

April 9 - Residential + Lighting - CPUC Golden Gate Room, All Day

April 14 - Commercial + Lighting - PEC reserved BUT NOT CONFIRMED space
w/PG&E, all day

April 15 - Industrial/Ag - PEC reserved BUT NOT CONFIRMED space w/PG&E, all
day
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I can't schedule anything at the CPUC during the week of April 12, and am uncertain
about PG&E's ability to confirm use of the Green Room for April 14 & 15, but this
should be resolved by next Monday or Tuesday. | will keep you posted. Also, | should
have an agenda to ship out late Monday.

Please have a good weekend and please also forward this message on the 10U sides
of EM&V and Programs for information only! | am sending this to you from home and
do not have current emails for all relevant email addresses - (Carol - please make sure
that Michelle and Holly see this!!!)

Thanks,

Anne

California Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division, Energy Efficiency
770 L Street, Suite 1050

Sacramento, CA 9584

916-324-8683 & - 454-8683
FAX -916 327-1599

awp@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Besa, Athena [mailto:ABesa@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Fri 3/19/2010 3:54 PM

To: Premo, Anne W.

Subject: RE: Program Design/EM&V Meetings

Anne, it appears that there are schedule changes for April 1 and 2--thank you as these are Holy

Thursday and Good Friday.

Will you put out another final schedule. Thanks

From: Premo, Anne W. [mailto:anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:57 AM
To: Besa, Athena
Subject: FW: Program Design/EM&V Meetings

SEE BELOW

California Public Utilities Commission
Energy Division

770 L Street, Suite 1050
Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone 916 324-8683 ATSS 8-454-8683
FAX 916 327-1599
email awp@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Premo, Anne W.

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 4:07 PM

To: ‘Carol.Yin@sce.com’; Clinton, Jeanne; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.

Subject: Program Design/EM&V Meetings
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Carol -

Here's the lineup for the meetings -

April 1 - Commercial, PEC all day, Green Room

April 2 - Codes/Stds and New Construction {RES/NonRES) - CPUC

Courtyard Rm

April 5 - HVAC, PEC all day, Main Conference Room

April 6 - Ind/Ag - CPUC Courtyard Rm

April 9 - Residential, CPUC Golden Gate Rm

Anne

PS - we're figuring on 20-40 people per meeting. It's a bit hard to count. I'll get you some

better info soon.

California Public Utilities Commission

Energy Division

770 L Street, Suite 1050

Sacramento, CA 95814

Phone 916 324-8683 ATSS 8-454-8683

FAX 916 327-1599

email awp@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0029081


mailto:awp@cpuc.ca.gov

